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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk: Justin Velez 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Relating to the interstate medical licensure compact. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Written testimony #1 Andrew Askew 
Written testimony # 2 John L. MacMartin 

 
Vice Chairman O. Larsen: Opens the hearing for SB 2173 
 
Madam Chair Lee: Introduces SB 2173 and gives a brief description (:27-51)  
 
(01:15-1:54) Andrew Askew, on behalf of Essentia Health. Testifying in favor for SB 2173. 
Please see Attachment #1 for testimony.  
 
(02:28-06:33) John L. MacMartin, President of the Minot Area Chamber of Commerce. 
Testifying in favor of SB 2173. Please see Attachment #2 for testimony.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: Model legislation for ABA’s has been introduced in a bill so that we might 
be in parallel with other states who are adopting this newly provided model legislation which 
I think will also enhance our ability to have some additional workforce and reciprocity in tele-
health. That is encouraging too. 
 
Mr. John L. MacMartin: I think the base military sees this as an opportunity for tele-health 
in conjunction with the local provider.  
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☐ Subcommittee 
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Committee Clerk: Justin Velez 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Relating to the interstate medical licensure compact 
 

Minutes:                                                 Written attachment #1 Courtney Koebele p.1-3 
Written attachment #2 Tim Blasl 

 
Madam Chair Lee: Opens the continuation hearing on SB 2173.  
 
(00:00-05:28) Courtney Koebele, representing the North Dakota Medical Association. 
Testifying in favor of SB 2173. Please see Attachment #1 for testimony. 
 
(05:35-8:29) Tim Blasl, President of the North Dakota Hospital Association. Testifying in 
favor of SB 2173. Please see Attachment #2 for testimony.  
 
Senator Anderson: You and Courtney are confusing me a little bit. She just told us that 
making a plain application fee to apply to the compact for multiple licensures. Then when you 
get to the state you have to pay the license fee in each one of those states. Your testimony 
gives the impression that is not true. I think I used to be confused about the nurses too until 
they told me that they have to pay the license fee in the different states even though it might 
be easier to move there. Then just check the box and say I want a license there. But still 
when you’re in ND physician and goes to Minnesota they still have to pay the Minnesota fee, 
am I not correct?   
 
Mr. Time Blasl: I am sort of defer to Courtney on this question. 
 
(09:30) Ms. Courtney Koebele: It is my understanding that yes they pay their license fee in 
each state. I was listening but kind of not listening as close as I should’ve maybe to Tim’s 
testimony. Do you want to point out where it was confusing to you? 
 
Senator Anderson: I think on the bottom of the second paragraph, where physicians care 
for patients located in a particular state without having to obtain additional licenses. And they 
do obtain additional licenses, they have to pay for it. 
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Ms. Courtney Koebele: I think maybe there is a misunderstanding when they were writing 
up their testimony. They do receive licenses in each state and Bonnie Storbaken from the 
medical board is here to, but they do pay the license fee and have that license in each state. 
 
Senator Hogan: How is the compact funded, is it just on fees or who pays for the running of 
the compact?  
 
Ms. Courtney Koebele: They pay a $700.00-dollar fee to initially apply. This is on top of all 
the other fees from each of the states. They did receive a grant to start up, but they are 
operating fully on fees now and they are moving forward. It’s their intention to operate solely 
on those fees.  
 
Senator Anderson: I just didn’t want Tim’s membership to think that they weren’t going to 
have to pay that $700 and their license fee as well. 
 
Ms. Courtney Koebele: That is a good point. What this mainly saves is the time spent by 
the people processing it.   
 
(11:50-12:43) Ms. Bonnie Storbaken: Board of Medicine, I just want to stand in support of 
the compact licensing bill. I would stand for any questions. 
 
Senator K. Roers: I just want to make a point of clarification from something Senator 
Anderson said.  It appears to me that this is actually different from the nursing license 
compact because I do not receive an additional license in SD. My compact license allows me 
to practice in South Dakota. I don’t actually have to get a South Dakota license. I don’t 
actually have to get a SD license. So this one does function differently.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: DO PASS, moved by Senator Roers; seconded by Senator Larsen.  
 
6 YEA, 0 NAY, 0 ABSENT 
MOTION CARRIES DO PASS 
 
Senator Roers will carry SB 2173 to the floor. 
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☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Nicole Klaman by Caitlin Fleck       

 

 Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
 

  Relating to the interstate medical licensure compact. 
 

Minutes:                                                 A,B,C,D 

 
Chairman Weisz: Opened the hearing on SB 2173.  
 
Senator J. Lee: You may recall that we did talk about this medical compact and there were 
a couple of provisions that the medical board didn’t’ feel comfortable with. Since then, the 
issues have been resolved and the board of medicine is in support of this bill. I think that this 
bill will allow us to have some reciprocity, and it will allow for easier treatment within the 
states. This is the first version as it comes to you, and if you see anything different I 
encourage you to visit with the folks around here.  
 
Rep Rohr: What was the genesis of this bill?  
 
Senator J. Lee: I don’t recall which individual, but somebody in the profession involved with 
licensure asked me to try again.  
 
4.23 Courtney Koebele, ND Medical Association: (see attachment A)  
 
Rep Rohr: Would this decrease the number of locums and cost eventually?  
 
Ms. Koebele: I don’t know if it would reduce the number of locums, but I think that the locums 
companies are interested in this concept.  
 
8.42 Marschall Smith, Executive Director for the Interstate Medical Licensure Compact 
Commission: (see attachment B)  
 
Chairman Weisz: So if you receive a license as part of this compact and then you move to 
ND, would anything change?  
 
Mr. Smith: The license that is received through the compact is a real license.  
 
Chairman Weisz: So I wouldn’t have to change my license depending on where I move?  
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Mr. Smith: The physician would have to obtain a state of principle license and then when 
they move they would have to change that.  
 
Rep Rohr: What would happen if a physician were to require discipline?  
 
Mr. Smith: There is a process to deliver disciplinary information. It is highly confidential. If a 
physician were to have an investigation done on them, then all the states that the physician 
has a license in would be notified. If disciplinary action has been taken in the states of 
principle license, then the action would be the same throughout the other states. If not, then 
each individual state can decide what to do for the physician. 
 
Rep Westlind: Would having to retest, and then failing be inhibited by this process?  
 
Mr. Smith: Members of the compact have agreed that a physician must meet the 9 standards 
on page 6 of attachment B. They would no longer meet the eligibility criteria in that situation, 
and then they cannot renew it.  
 
Rep Westlind: The physician I am talking about had a 20 year medical record, but when he 
came to ND he had to retest, and then he failed. Would this eliminate that process?  
 
Mr. Smith: Yes, but the medical board would have authority over the practice of medicine.  
 
Rep Porter: On page 18 of the bill, line 24, specifically going down to line 27 and 28, how 
does that work?  
 
Mr. Smith: This is the provision that does say that if your laws conflict with the compact, you 
must be issued the license because you are a member of the compact. The compact does 
not have language about the practice of medicine, we have language about the licensure of 
the physician. If there is a conflict between the compact process and the state licensure 
process, the compact would override.  
 
Rep Porter: If I’m a physician and the board of medical examiners, I would have to be 
certified in internal medicine to practice in ND, and then I go to MN to get a license because 
they don’t have the same requirements as ND does. Can I then come back and practice in 
ND? 
 
Mr. Smith: Yes. If a physician meets the eligibility requirements and has paid the fees, then 
the compact has to issue the license.  
 
Rep Porter: Wouldn’t in those situations then, wouldn’t it allow physicians to not get 
residence in ND, stay in a state that doesn’t require ongoing board certification, work in ND, 
but if they lived here they wouldn’t be able to work here.  
 
Mr. Smith: I’m struggling with that.  
 
Rep Porter: Do all states in this compact require that a physician maintain their board 
certification?  
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Mr. Smith: No, every state has its own criteria.  
 
Rep Porter: When I come to ND with a  compact license, do I also need to check in with the 
board of medical examiners and get another license to practice in ND?  
 
Mr. Smith: No, a full license is issued.  
 
Rep Porter: If I am living in SD and I have a compact license and I want to come to ND and 
work. Do I need to notify anyone that I am coming in ND to work?  
 
Mr. Smith: That is how our compact process is different. (see attachment B pages 14-17) 
 
Rep Porter: So then that person has an unrestricted license to practice in ND. At the time 
they received the license, they were certified in internal medicine. They then decide to not be 
certified anymore, do they lose their ND license?  
 
Mr. Smith: If a physician were to fail to maintain the board certification, then they would be 
treated as any other physician in the state that has failed their board certification.  
 
Chairman Weisz: Based on those questions, I could receive my license in ND, and the day 
after I get it I could be in noncompliance with the state of ND. Correct?  
 
Mr. Smith: Yes.  
 
Chairman Weisz: So I could have my license, but I wouldn’t be able to practice in ND until 
I am current with my board certification?  
 
Mr. Smith: Yes, it really is no different than receiving a license in the regular way.  
 
Rep Porter: I am still leery about lines 27 and 28 on page 18, it’s not some laws, it’s all laws 
that are in conflict with the compact, and the compact could change based on the board doing 
the compact.   
 
Mr. Smith: Each member board has to 2 members in the compact and then they decide on 
the rules. Each state is not giving up its rights as a governing body.  
 
Rep Skroch: Is the membership fee a onetime fee?  
 
Mr. Smith: Yes. There are fees that are charged to the physician that he pays to be a part of 
the compact. $400 of that goes to the compact and the rest goes to different requirements 
that the physician has within the applications.  
 
Rep Skroch: (see attachment B page 9) As this expands, what happens to those dollars?  
 
Mr. Smith: These are the fees that are earned by our member boards.  
 
Rep Tveit: Who is responsible in totality for disciplinary actions?  
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Mr. Smith: Each member board is responsible for the regulation of the license they issued, 
and the disciplinary action that they decide to take. The compact acts as a way to give 
information throughout those states.  
 
Rep Devlin: The withdrawal process unfairly treats states that meet every other year. There 
will be a minimum of 1 year for our state to withdraw them the compact.  
 
Mr. Smith: At this point, withdrawal does require the action of the legislature, and the statute 
requires that. The states are trying to get in, not get out though.  
 
47.19 Melissa Hower, General Counsel for the ND Hospital Association: Here to 
introduce one of the members.  
 
Reed Reyman, President of CHI St. Alexius Health-Dickinson: (see attachment C)  
 
Rep Porter: In the fifth paragraph and your example of the 2 physicians that were denied 
licensure. Would they have been licensed or not because they didn’t meet the requirement?  
 
Mr. Reyman: One of them would have and one of them wouldn’t have. We got so far into 
the process and wasted the resources on that one that couldn’t.  
 
Rep Porter: Explain the one that couldn’t get the license?  
 
Mr. Reyman: One of them had failed the licensing test 4 times, but the other would have 
made it through. They would have had to go to a certain medical school, and that would have 
been the deciding factor for that other one.  
 
Rep Schneider: This committee has concerns about compacts, what are some of the 
consequences if we do not pass this?  
 
Mr. Reyman: The amount of time that it takes. This would expedite the process. I have seen 
it in recruitment and tenants.  
 
57.16 John McMartin, President of the Minot area Chamber of Commerce: I’m here in 
support of SB2173. It is of importance to the military in ND. Specifically if you are talking to 
folks of the military, they recruit the member and they retain the family. If the family has a 
hard time receiving resources or services, then there is a chance of not reenlisting. The 
military dependents are covered by Tricare and that application of telehealth is not extended 
to the dependents. There are certain medical fields where the wait time is 8-9 weeks to just 
get the preliminary visit. Last year, about 532 people were scheduled to move to the Minot 
Air Force base were not allowed dot move here. Of that 140 of those families were not 
allowed to move because of the inability of getting direct medical services for their 
dependents. That impacts the soldiers in their ability to provide personnel to support specific 
mission sets that are only available in ND or other certain areas. This bill would help the 
dependents and the military in getting the health care that they need.  
 
1.03.30 Gabriela Balf-Soran, ND Psychiatric Society: We are in support of SB2173. In 
terms of physician point, people do not make decisions practically. We need to pay 
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attention to the business side of that as well. We physicians have a hard life, and if this bill 
would allow obtaining a license easier, then we may be more apt to come to ND. 
Residencies are in high demand. It is hard to get into a residency, and people will try to get 
anywhere. UND is a fair school, and we don’t just take someone that is from ND. We are 
trying to make it easier for the individuals to come back. As the president of the psychiatric 
society, being in this compact would allow us to more easily collaborate information among 
the states. I also think that it would be more inviting for people to come and practice in the 
state.  
 
Rep Rohr: Could you talk about the telehealth issue?  
 
Mr. Smith: Telemedicine physicians use the compact because of the requirement that you 
must be licensed where the patient is located. This is an expedited way where they can obtain 
that license in ND and the practice. There are no differences in the specificities.  
 
Rep Rohr: There aren’t any barriers for telemedicine and being in the compact?  
 
Mr. Smith: Correct.  
 
Chairman Weisz: On page 12 of the bill, who pays the levy?  
 
Mr. Smith: That is a provision that is authorized and the commissioners would have to 
approve that request. They would then levy that to each state. So far the commissioners 
have decided that they will not be levying to each state. All of our member boards live in a 
similar environment to the ND medical board. They understand that the commissioners 
should be in each state. They know that they can’t walk in and ask for the money to be in the 
compact. There would be a majority vote to assess how they would do those fees.  
 
Chairman Weisz: To be clear, the fees would be assessed to each member board or would 
it require the state to authorize dollars for the assessment?  
 
Mr. Smith: It would depend on how the fiscal process works in your state.  
 
Rep Porter: Going back to the overriding factors inside of the rules of the state, then wouldn’t 
this override?  
 
Mr. Smith: You cannot change the provision of the compact statute.  
 
Rep Porter: If we change that the assessment is the responsibility of the board of medical 
examiners, this would get this compact rejected?  
 
Mr. Smith: Yes, or all of the other member boards would have to pass that as well.  
 
Rep Porter: Part of your response brings up part of the problem. We can’t as an assembly 
obligate another legislative assembly. We can’t future obligate the ND legislative assembly 
into future situations. This would then say that the state is responsible, and you are asking 
the legislative assembly put a future responsibility to this compact that could be in conflict of 
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our constitution. It also comes back that do we make the change that we are obligated to 
make and then send back an amended compact to you for rejection?  
 
Mr. Smith: I don’t know the legal aspects of that. It is constitutional to enact this compact. 
While I believe the compact is an good idea, but it is your decision and commitment to join 
the compact. Alterations to the compact statute wouldn’t allow you to join the compact.  
 
Chairman Weisz: How would that language put us in noncompliance if we say that the board 
would collect those fees? Why would changing our bill and compact affect any other state’s 
compacts? 
 
Mr. Smith: The requirement is that the compact be passed as written. It is sounding like you 
want to change language for clarification, and that is permitted. It is no permitted to change 
the substance of the compact.  
 
Rep Skroch: Part of the funding conversation that we had earlier it was stated that the grants 
were coming to an end, and that you didn’t anticipate that there wouldn’t be any levying for 
at least a year, but that it is a goal for this organization to be a self-sustaining organization. I 
would be concerned that if there is a levy, who do we levy against in our state?  
 
Mr. Smith: We do the budgets for one year. In anticipation of the grant ending, the 
commissioner made a reserve of some funds, and we will have those for the coming year. If 
we didn’t bring any more money, the commission has sufficient funds to run for 3-5 years.  
 
Rep Tveit: Looking on page 4 of attachment B, there has been some exception to the state 
of MN on the state of principle license?  
 
Mr. Smith: MN doesn’t have the authority to pull a criminal background check, and because 
of that they cannot be a state of principle license.  
 
Rep Tveit: If we wanted to block out that line of payment, we could be a licensing state only?  
 
Mr. Smith: No you would need to pass the compact as is.  
 
Meeting closed.  
 
Attachment D was emailed to Seth O’Neil, Legislative Intern by Andrew Askew for 
Essentia Health.  
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Relating to the interstate medical licensure compact. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Weisz:  Opened the hearing on SB 2173.  I owe the board an apology since 
they had to be somewhere else and stating their support for the bill.  I had received an 
email and did not see it but Bonnie Storbakken from North Dakota Board of Medicine is 
here now if you want to ask her any questions.  
 
Rep. Porter:  On Page 12 of the bill.  We had a discussion about this and I think we had a 
partial resolution.  Is it your thought, inside of this, that wherever it says each member state 
that it’s really the board of medical examiners that is responsible for paying these items or is 
this a general fund obligation of the state of North Dakota? 
 
Bonnie Storbakken:  That was not a discussion our board had.  I wouldn’t imagine our board 
would have any issues with it coming back to the board for those fees and fines.  It would be 
members of our board that would be serving on the commission that would be assessing 
those fees and fines.  
 
Rep. Skroch:  My question if someone wants to leave the compact, are you aware of any 
situations that have happened and how difficult is it then for them to get out of that 
agreement? 
 
Bonnie Storbakken:  I have not heard of anyone wanting to leave. The compact is fairly 
new.  It did come to this body last session but it was defeated.  Last session our board was 
not supportive of the compact simply because it was so new.  It wasn’t really up and running 
and issuing licenses at the time. Since then, we feel our questions and concerns were 
answered but I haven’t heard of anyone leaving the compact.  
 
Chairman Weisz: Can you clarify, if that physician meets the requirements they will be 
issued a license by you.  The question is what control does the board have over that licensure 
in the future?  If you gave the license today you could suspend the license tomorrow if they 
are not meeting the requirements.  There were some questions on what role the board 
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played. Does the board still have the same authority and control even though that issuing the 
license is part of the compact if they meet the specific criteria? 
 
Bonnie Storbakken:  Correct, once that license would be issued, they would still follow all 
the requirements of the Medical Practices Act.  If they violate, we can still take action and 
discipline. 
 
Rep. Rohr:  Is this time sensitive information then, is there a deadline on this? 
 
Bonnie Storbakken:  Yes, this is how we would structure it moving forward.  We haven’t 
done it that way as we are not operating currently under the compact.  If there is a question 
on a license renewal that there is a violation of sort and we needed information on that.  That 
license could be held for a certain period of time while we are waiting for that information.  
We don’t have to automatically renew that while we provide them notice of what is needed.   
 
Rep. Bill Tveit:  Hypothetically, Courtney visited with me earlier and indicated this would be 
good for North Dakota.  On the other side of that issue by compacting licensing them would 
there be any fear of out migration?  (0:8:35) 
 
Bonnie Storbakken:  I think there was initial concern of that.  But in the information I get 
from the compact commission there are already folks calling the compact commission and 
inquiring if North Dakota is part of the deal yet because they would like to add them to our 
list of licenses.  I am not so concerned about out migration when you look at our number of 
licensees are just under 4000 and much of them are out of state.   
 
Chairman Weisz: What is the ratio of how many are out of state?  
 
Bonnie Storbakken:  It’s a little over half, I believe. 
 
Rep. Skroch:  My question is about the revenues that are available to the compact and the 
ability to assess fees to members.  In discussion we talked about a Federal grant ending in 
2020 and there would be carry over for a time.   Mr. Smith who spoke in support of this was 
saying they felt they would be okay for at least a year?  How stable will this remain or are the 
doctors going to have to pay substantial fees to remain part of that compact? 
 
Bonnie Storbakken:  That has not been a major discussion with our board.  One of the 
things in the way it is structured is any applicant must qualify, no record blemishes.  They are 
paying the compact fee and all fees per state of licensure.  Those fees that the licensees are 
paying directly to the compact whether it be on an initial application or a renewal is what the 
compact then utilizes to run itself.  I had not heard prior to now that they are thinking they are 
good for a year and then I hope there is no concern.  The way the compact commission is 
member states have appointees on this commission.  If there were fees that were paid by 
the state, then that would come out in a decision by the commission.  They would have to 
agree that everyone would be accessed a certain amount.  I know it was a major concern 
when the compacts first came out the states were worried about losing their fees to run their 
own board.  The way it was structured was to supposed to maintain both the compact as well 
as the states maintaining their own board. (012:26)     
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Chairman Weisz:  When they stated 1 year on the grant. That was money put away 
specifically because of excess revenue.  When you look at their financial statement they are 
generating more money than required to operate for a year under the current process. 
Granted there could be issues that come up. There are a couple ways of dealing with this.  
The issue of the assessment of the fees.  We did get a response back that said we can put 
it within this compact and it wouldn’t be an issue, or we could put it in the Medical Practice 
Act and not deal with it in this section. 
 
Rep. Porter:  It’s going to be in Section 2 of this bill. 
 
Chairman Weisz: I believe it’ll be cleaner to put it in the Medical Practice Act as far as not 
confusing the compact. 
  
Rep. Porter:   I make a motion to amend   SB 2173 and add section 2 that states “the 
board of medicine in section 43-17 is responsible for any assessments inside article 8 
subsection 1”.  
 
Rep. D. Anderson:  Seconded.  
 
Chairman Weisz:  Basically we are saying article 8 subsection 1 does rest on the board of 
Medicine.  The state won’t be liable.  We will make sure the language will be right.  Any 
discussion.  Seeing none.   
 
Voice vote taken:   Motion carried to amend SB 2173. 
 
Chairman Weisz:  Any further amendments or discussion?  Seeing none what is the 
committee’s wishes?  
 
Rep. Tveit:  I move a Do Pass as amended on SB 2173.   
 
Rep. Schneider:  Seconded.  
 
Chairman Weisz:  Any further discussion?  Seeing none. 
 
Roll call vote:   Yes:    13     No:    1    Absent:   0.    Motion carries on a Do Pass as amended 
on SB 2173. 
 
Rep. Porter:  Will carry the bill. 
 
Hearing closed.  
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P R OPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2173 

Page 1, line 1, after "enact" insert "a new section to chapter 43-17 and" 

Page 1, line 2, after "compact" insert "and the payment of fees under the compact" 

Page 1, after line 3, insert: 

I ot I 

"SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 43-17 of the North Dakota Century Code 
is created and enacted as follows: 

Fees levied under subsection 1 of article XIII of the interstate medical licensure 
compact by the interstate medical licensure compact commission to the state of North 
Dakota must be paid by the board through the board's funding mechanism, and the 
board may not request funds deposited in the general fund for the fee." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 19.0574.01001 
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----------� ----------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Voice Vote. Motion carried. 
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2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2173 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 3/18/2019 

Roll Call Vote #: 2 

Committee 

-----------------------� 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

� Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
� As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By _R _e.._p_. _T_ v _e_it 
______

_ Seconded By Rep. Schneider 

Representatives 

Robin Weisz - Chairman 
Karen M. Rohr -Vice Chairman 
Dick Anderson 
Chuck Damschen 
Bill Devlin 
Clayton FeQley 
DwiQ ht Kiefert 
Todd Porter 
Matthew Ruby 
Bill Tveit 
GreQ Westlind 
Kathy Skroch 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 0 
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Yes No Representatives Yes No 

x Gretchen Dobervich x 

x Mary Schneider x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

No 1 

------------------------------� 

Floor Assignment _R_e.._ p _. _P _ort_e_r ______________________ _ 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
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Module ID: h_stcomrep_ 48_006 
Carrier: Porter 

Insert LC: 19.0574.01001 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2173: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(13 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2173 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 1, after "enact" insert "a new section to chapter 43-17 and" 

Page 1, line 2, after "compact" insert "and the payment of fees under the compact" 

Page 1, after line 3, insert: 

"SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 43-17 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Fees levied under subsection 1 of article XIII of the interstate medical 
licensure compact by the interstate medical licensure compact commission to the 
state of North Dakota must be paid by the board through the board's funding 
mechanism, and the board may not request funds deposited in the general fund for 
the fee." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_ 48_006 
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Madam Chair Lee and Committee Members, my name is Andrew Askew and I am here 

on behalf of Essentia Health. 

Essentia Health supports the adoption of the Interstate Medical Licensure Compact 

("IMLC"). As you have heard today, by adopting the IMLC, North Dakota can provide its 

health care systems with an expedited licensure process that allows physicians to render care 

across state lines while ensuring patient safety and preserving the state's jurisdiction of the 

practice of medicine. Therefore, Essentia Health joins the North Dakota Medical Association 

and North Dakota Hospital Association and request a "Do Pass" recommendation for SB 2173. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Testimony of 

L John MacMartin, President 

Minot Area Chamber of Commerce 

In support of SB 2173 

�B -p2115 
\ J ?-�ltct 

�2- (}5. l 

7 Good Morning, Chairman and members of the Committee, I am L. John 

8 MacMartin, President of the Minot Area Chamber of Commerce. I rise in 

9 support of the SB 2173, relating to North Dakota joining a multi-state 

10 Medical Compact. 

11 

12 My purpose in being here is related directly to the needs of the military 

13 in our state and more specifically to that needs at Minot Air Force Base. 

14 In addition, the needs identified and the wait times noted in my 

15 submitted testimony apply to the needs of the average North Dakota 

16 resident. 

17 

18 

19 Impact of Limited Medical Access: 

20 

21 -- Minot AFB's Exceptional Family Member Program assignment denial 

22 rate for 2018 was 26%, which peaked in Q4 '18 at 43% (140 members) 

23 due to the lack of certain medical services. 

24 

25 --- This quarterly rate is the highest in AFGSC and almost double the 

26 next highest base within the command (Dyess AFB has 23%). 

27 

28 --Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) and Behavioral Health 

29 Optimization Program (BHOP) patient services 

30 

31 --- There are no certified ABA therapy specialists in Minot, with very 

32 limited services provided in Bismarck and Fargo, ND. 

33 
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34 --- At this time, patients requiring BHOP evaluation or treatment in 

35 network facilities experience wait times between 6-8 weeks for initial 

36 appointments and evaluation. 

37 

38 --- Credentialing a provider with another state license can take up to 

39 three months. 

40 --- Training and supervision takes up to an additional three months, and 

41 unfortunately, many providers are not willing to endure this time 

42 consuming, expensive process 

43 

44 - Interstate Medical Licensure Compact Solution: 

45 

46 -- An interstate medical licensure compact would provide an additional, 

47 expedited pathway for licensed practitioners to improve access to care 

48 in underserved and rural areas of ND. 

49 

50 -- Licensed practitioners from other compact states are eligible for 

51 licensure in any other compact state 

52 

53 --- This streamline credentialing process would increase 

54 access for medical care for military spouses and dependents. 

55 

56 --- Practitioners are responsible for obeying all statutory 

57 laws and administrative rules of the state 

58 

59 -- The Compact Licensure is not a federal government program, is not 

60 housed in a federal agency, and is not a product of Congress or any 

61 executive branch agencies or administrations. It is an agreement among 

62 sovereign states with the Commission as an independent organization. 

63 

64 -- In order for North Dakota to join: 

65 

66 --- The state Legislature must pass a bill authorizing the state to join the 

67 compact. The Governor must then sign it into law. 



68 

69 --- The language of the compact must be identical in each state. 

70 
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71 -- North Dakota currently participates in the Compact Licensure 

72 for Nursing and Physical Therapy 

73 

74 -- As of May 2018, 22 states have already started participating in 

75 Compact Licensure for physicians. 11 additional states are poised to 

76 join, of which North Dakota is not one of them. 

77 

78 -- Due to the variations of qualifications for licensure as a counselor, 

79 there has not been an interstate compact licensure agreement; however, 

80 four states are looking towards this advancement. 

81 

82 -- An Interstate Medical Licensure Compact would serve as an excellent 

83 resource for medical professionals as well as establishments throughout 

84 North Dakota for providing additional access to care for all residents. 

85 

86 - Medical Providers & Telemedicine at Minot 

87 

88 -- This is an excellent resource for medical professionals and 

89 establishments throughout North Dakota for additional access to care. 

90 

91 -- Interstate Medical Licensure Compact Solution is key in the 

92 effective execution of a robust telemedicine program. 

93 

94 -- Providing a telemedicine option at Minot would drastically increase 

95 access in several areas: 
96 

97 --- Applied Behavior Analysis treatment 

98 

99 --- Behavioral Health Optimization Program 

100 

101 --- Dermatology 

102 
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103 -- Veterans Affairs uses technology to service patients already through VA network, but 

104 this is available only to veterans and the active duty member. 

105 
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Chair Lee and Committee Members, I am Courtney Koebele and represent the North 

Dakota Medical Association. The North Dakota Medical Association is the professional 

membership organization for North Dakota physicians, residents, and medical students. 

NOMA supports this legislation that does not change our state's medical practice act, 

yet provides for an additional, and expedited pathway, for medical licensure for 

physicians interested in practicing in multiple states. 

As you can see by the map, the IMLC has been adopted in 24 states - and one 

territory. It is pending in six states. A commission of representatives from states 

participating in the Compact has been formed and meets on a regular basis. The full 

compact commission meets three times a year, and the executive committee meets 

monthly. As of December 31, 2018, the compact has issued 4,211 licenses to 2,399 

licensees. 

What is the purpose? The Compact substantially reduces the time it takes to receive 

multiple licenses and renew multiple licenses. As soon as eligibility is verified and fees 

are transferred, additionally selected states will issue a full and unrestricted license to 

the physician. An added bonus is that the Compact strengthens public protection by 

enhancing the ability of states to share investigative and disciplinary information. 

What does ND need to do? States participating in the Compact formally agree to 

adopt _common rules and procedures that will streamline medical licensure, thus 

substantially reducing the time it takes for physicians to obtain multiple state licenses. A 

Compact Commission provides oversight and the administration of the Compact, 

creating and enforcing rules governing its processes. The Interstate Medical Licensure 

Compact will not supersede a state's autonomy and control over the practice of 

medicine, nor will it change a state's Medical Practice Act. Participating states retain the 

authority to investigate complaints and discipline physicians practicing in their state. The 

practice of medicine will continue to occur in the state where the patient is located. 

1 
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How does it work? An eligible physician designates a member state as the State of ti= I . . � 
Principal Licensure and select the other member states in which a medical license is � 

desired. Upon receipt of this verification in the additional Compact states, the physician 
will be granted a separate, full and unrestricted license to practice in each of those 
states. 

Who is eligible? 
• A full and unrestricted medical license issued by a state board that is a member 

of the compact 
• Successful completion of an accredited graduate medical education program 
• Board certification 
• Never convicted, or subject to certain alternatives to conviction, by a court for a 

felony, gross misdemeanor, or crime of moral turpitude 
• Never disciplined by a medical board, excluding actions related to nonpayment of 

license fees 
• Never had a controlled substance license or permit suspended or revoked 
• Not under active investigation by a law enforcement or medical licensing agency 

An estimated 80 percent of physicians nationwide will meet eligibility requirements and 
the Compact does not change medical license requirements for the existing traditional 
application process. 

In summary NDMA supports the Compact because: 
• The Interstate Medical Licensure Compact represents an effort by which 

participating states will develop a dynamic, self-regulatory system of expedited 
licensure in which member states can maintain control through a coordinated 
legislative and administrative process. 

• The Compact adopts the prevailing standard for licensure and affirms that the 
practice of medicine occurs where the patient is located at the time of the 
physician-patient encounter. 

• State medical boards that participate in the Compact retain the jurisdiction to 
impose an adverse action against a license to practice medicine in their 
respective state. 

• The state of North Dakota is already facing a critical shortage of physicians. The 
Compact will help hospitals and clinics recruit physicians. 

Thank you for the opportunity to testify today. I would be happy to answer any 
questions. 

2 
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The North Dakota Hospital Association 

will take an active leadership role in major 
Healthcare issues. 

Mission 

• 

North Dakota 12 
Hospital Associati on - IJ Est. 1934 

The North Dakota Hospital Association 
exists to advance the health status of persons 
served by the membership. 

Testimony: 2019 SB 2173 

Senate Human Services Committee 

Senator Judy Lee, Chairman 

January 22, 2019 

Good morning Chairman Lee and members of the Senate Human Services Committee. I am 
Tim Blasl, President of the North Dakota Hospital Association (NDHA). I am here to testify 
regarding 2019 Senate Bill 2173 and ask that you give this bill a Do Pass recommendation. 

With the expanded mobility of the workforce, including physicians, and the use of advanced 
communication technologies, our nation's health care delivery system requires greater 
coordination and cooperation among states in the area of physician licensure. The current 
system of duplicative licensing for physicians practicing in multiple states is cumbersome and 
redundant. With passage of this bill, North Dakota would join the Interstate Medical Licensure 
Compact (the Compact) which would permit physicians to care for patients located in the 
participating states, without having to obtain additional licenses. 

The Compact offers a voluntary expedited pathway to licensure for qualified physicians who 
wish to practice in multiple states. The Compact is an agreement between 24 states and one 
territory and the 31 Medical and Osteopathic Boards in those states and territory. The 
application process is expedited by using physicians' existing information previously submitted 
in the state of principal license. Once qualified, the physician may select any number of 
Compact states for which they desire to practice . 

PO Box 7340 Bismarck, ND 58507-7340 Phone 701 224-9732 Fax 701 224-9529 
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The benefits of the Compact include: 

• Creating a model that allows physicians to practice freely among member states while still 
allowing states to retain autonomy and authority to enforce the state medical practice act; 

• Improving access to physicians during a disaster or other times of great need for physician 
services; 

• Granting the necessary legal authority to facilitate interstate information sharing and 
investigations in the event of adverse actions to ensure public protection; and 

• Eliminating redundant, duplicative regulatory processes and unnecessary fees. 

The benefit of joining such a Compact is substantial in a rural state such as North Dakota 
with multiple border communities. Recruitment of qualified healthcare professionals takes 
place in an increasingly national market and has been made more difficult in our state 
because of high workforce demands and a growing population. In addition, the continued 
development of telemedicine services makes such legislation important as providers work 
to meet increased demand for services and provide better access to services closer to 
home. While making it easier for physicians to obtain licenses to practice in multiple 
states, the Compact strengthens public protection by enhancing the ability of states to 
share investigative and disciplinary information. 

We support this bill and ask that you give it a Do Pass recommendation. 

I would be happy to try to answer any questions you may have. Thank you. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Tim Blasl, President 
North Dakota Hospital Association 

2019 SB 2173 Testimony of Tim Blasl, President, NDHA, January 22, 2019 2IPage 
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Chairman Weisz and Committee Members, I am Courtney Koebele and represent the 
North Dakota Medical Association . The North Dakota Medical Association is the 
professional membership organization for North Dakota physicians, residents, and 
medical students. 

NOMA supports this legislation that does not change our state's medical practice act , 
yet provides for an additional , and expedited pathway, for medical l icensure for 
physicians interested in practicing in multiple states. 

As you can see by the map, the Interstate Medical L icensure Compact ( IMLC) has been 
adopted in 26 states - and one territory. It is pending in six states. A commission of 
representatives from states participating in the Compact has been formed and meets on 
a regular basis. The ful l  compact commission meets three times a year, and the 
executive committee meets monthly. As of December 3 1 ,  20 1 8, the compact has 
issued 4,2 1 1 l icenses to 2,399 l icensees. 

What is the purpose? The Compact substantial ly reduces the time it takes to receive 
multiple l icenses and renew multiple l icenses. As soon as el igib i l ity is verif ied and fees 
are transferred, addit ional ly selected states wi l l  issue a ful l  and unrestricted l icense to 
the physician. An added bonus is that the Compact strengthens publ ic protection by 
enhancing the abi l ity of states to share investigative and discip l inary information.  

What does ND need to do? States participating in the Compact formal ly agree to 
adopt common rules and procedures that wi l l  streaml ine medical l icensure, thus 
substantial ly reducing the time it takes for physicians to obtain multiple state l icenses. A 
Compact Commission provides oversight and the administration of the Compact , 
creating and enforcing rules governing its processes. The Interstate Medical L icensure 
Compact w i l l  not supersede a state's autonomy and control over the practice of 
medicine, nor wi l l  it change a state's Medical Practice Act . Participating states retain the 
authority to investigate complaints and discipl ine physicians practicing in their state. The 
practice of medicine wi l l  continue to occur in the state where the patient is located. 

1 



How does it work? An eligible physician designates a member state as the State of �B7 �13 
Principal Licensure and select the other member states in which a medical license is 3 A 1 
desired. Upon receipt of this verification in the additional Compact states, the physician 
will be granted a separate, full and unrestricted license to practice in each of those 
states. 

Who is eligible? 
• A full and unrestricted medical license issued by a state board that is a member 

of the compact 
• Successful completion of an accredited graduate medical education program 
• Board certification 
• Never convicted, or subject to certain alternatives to conviction, by a court for a 

felony, gross misdemeanor, or crime of moral turpitude 
• Never disciplined by a medical board, excluding actions related to nonpayment of 

license fees 
• Never had a controlled substance license or permit suspended or revoked 
• Not under active investigation by a law enforcement or medical licensing agency 

An estimated 80 percent of physicians nationwide will meet eligibility requirements and 
the Compact does not change medical license requirements for the existing traditional 
application process. 

In summary NDMA supports the Compact because: 
• The Interstate Medical Licensure Compact represents an effort by which 

participating states will develop a dynamic, self-regulatory system of expedited 
licensure in which member states can maintain control through a coordinated 
legislative and administrative process. 

• The Compact adopts the prevailing standard for licensure and affirms that the 
practice of medicine occurs where the patient is located at the time of the 
physician-patient encounter. 

• State medical boards that participate in the Compact retain the jurisdiction to 
impose an adverse action against a license to practice medicine in their 
respective state . 

• The state of North Dakota is already facing a critical shortage of physicians. The 
Compact will help hospitals and clinics recruit physicians. 

Thank you for the opportunity to testify today. I would be happy to answer any 
questions. I would like to introduce Marschall Smith, who is the executive director of the 
IMLC. 

2 
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Med ica l L icensu re 
Com pact 

The Exped ited Pathway to Med ica l  Licensu re 

M a rscha l l  S .  Sm ith 

Execut ive D i recto r, I nte rstate Med i ca l  L i cen su re Com pact Com m iss i on  

\ 



I nterstate 

Med ica l  L icensu re 
Com pact 

• The I M LCC p rocess i s  ava i l a b l e  to p hys i c i a n s  

• Docto rs of Osteopathy ( DO )  

• Docto rs of  Med i c i n e  ( M D) 

l 



I nters ate 

M:ed ica l  L icensu re 
Com pact 

• The I M LCC p rovi d es a n  exped ited p rocess fo r p hys i c i a n s  to obta i n  a 
fu l l , u n rest r i cted l i ce n se from a mem be r  state . 

• The l i ce n se i s  i ss ued by the  mem be r  state's boa rd a n d  i s  s u bject to 
t h at state's p ra ct i ce of med i c i n e  req u i rements 

• The l i ce n se's exp i rat i o n  date is esta b l i s hed by t he  membe r  state's 
boa rd 

• The l i ce n se i s  re newed th rough  t he  I M LCC p rocess 
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Med ica l  L icensu re 
Com pact 

Member States 

• 1..,LCC Mer•,t,,,, S!u1es 
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Status 

• Act ive - SP L  a nd i s su i ng l i ce n ses 
• AL, AZ, CO, I D, I L, IA, KS, M E, MS, MT, 

N E, NV, N H , SD, TN ,  UT, WA, WV, W I ,  
WY 

• Act ive - I ssu i ng l i ce nses o n ly 
• M N  

• On  boa rd i ng 
• G u a m, PA, DC 

• De l ayed i m p l ementat i on  
• VT ( 1/1/2020) ,  M l  ( 7/1/2019 ) ,  

M D  ( 7/1/2019 )  



s�Z\ 7 3 
3 )  12.. /  19 

I nterstate 

Med ica l  L icensu re 
Com pact 

Co m pa ct Ad m i n i st rat i o n  
• I t  i s  a statutor i ly estab l i shed governmental i nstrumental i ty, as recogn ized by I RS code § 1 1 5 . 

• The I M LCC is "created" by each member board state when leg is lat ion is passed and s ig ned by the governor. Th is  
act ion makes the I M LCC a d iscret ionary state funct ion - i . e .  a part of  that  state 's govern ment .  

• Once the leg is lat ion is passed , each member state selects 2 comm iss ioners as part of the I M LCC's governance 
structu re .  

• The I M LCC has ru lemaking  authority estab l ished i n  the i n i t ia l  leg is lat ion , wh ich i s  b i nd i ng  on the member states .  

B 

• An Execut ive Committee is  comprised of an e lected Chai r, Vice Cha i r  and Treasu re r, with the Execut ive D i recto r act ing 
as Secretary, and the chai rs of  the I M LCC stand i ng  committees : 

• Aud i t  
• Budget 
• Bylaws and Ru les 
• Commun ications 
• Personne l  
• Techno logy 



I nterstate 

Med ica l  L icensu re 
Com pact 

Co m pa ct L i ce n se E l i g i b i l i ty - Ste p #1  

State of P r i n c i p a l  L i ce n se se l ect i o n  req u i re m e nts 

• HOLD a fu l l ,  u n restr icted medical l icense i n  a Compact Member  state (AL ,  AZ, CO, IA ,  I D ,  I L , KS , 
M E ,  MS ,  MT, N E ,  N H ,  NV, SD ,  TN , UT, WA, WI , WV, WY) 

• M E ET at least one of the fou r  fo l l owi ng requ i rements : 
• You r  p ri nc ipal res idence is  i n  the SPL  
• At least 25% of you r  p ract ice of med ic ine occu rs i n  the SPL  
• You r  employer is  located i n  the SPL  
• You use the SPL  as you r  state of res idence for U . S .  federal i ncome tax pu rposes 



I nters ate 
�i Med ica l  L icensu re 

� Com pact 
Co m pa ct L i ce n se E l i g i b i l i ty - Ste p #2 
Th e 9 Co m m o n  Sta n d a rd s  
1 .  Med ical School Accred itat ion : LCM E ,  COCA, I M ED 

2 .  No more than 3 attempts at USM LE  or  COM LEX-USA steps 

3 .  G raduate Med ical Educat ion accred itat ion by ACG M E  or  AOA 

4 .  ABMS or  AOA-BOS i nc l ud i ng  t ime-un l im ited ce rt i f icates 

5 .  No pr ior  convict ions o r  crim i na l  act iv i ty 

6 .  No h i sto ry of l icensu re act ions 

7 .  C lean DEA h i sto ry 

8 .  No act ive i nvest igat ions 

9.  M ust pass FBI Crim i na l  Background Check 

7 



Cost 

I nterstate 

Med ica l  L icensu re 
Com pact 

• The I M LCC a d m i n i st rat i on  a n d  p rocess a re pa i d  by the  phys i c i a n  - $700 .00 
at t he  t i me  of a pp l i cat i on  

• $300 .00 of t h e  fee i s  pa i d  to t h e  State of P r i n c i pa l  Li cense 

• $400 .00 of the  fee i s  pa i d  to the  I M LCC 

• The cost of a n  No rth  Da kota phys i c i a n  l i ce nse is pa i d  by the  phys i c i a n to 
obta i n  a l i ce nse  th rough the  I M LCC p rocess .  

• Fo r re newa l s  - the  p hys i c i a n  : 
• Pays the  renewa l fee cha rged by No rth  Da kota 

• $25 . 00 fee to the  I M LCC 
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I nterstate 

Med ica l  L icensu re 
Com pact 

FY 2017 

Tota l Revenue  

Tota l  Expenses 

TOTAL REVE N U E  LESS OPERATI NG EXPENSES 

FY2018 U NAUD ITED 

Tota l Revenue  

Tota l Expenses 

TOTAL REVEN U E  LESS OPERATI NG  EXPENSES 

FY2019 U NAUD ITED to 2/28/2019 

Tota l  Revenue  

Tota l Expenses 

TOTAL REVE N U E  LESS OPERATI NG EXPENSES 

FY 2017 - ACTUAL - FY 2017 - ACTUAL - FY 2017 - ACTUAL - FY2017 - Member  

FY 2017 BU DGET I M LCC 

$ 

H RSA FSM B Foundat ion board pass th rough 

$ 275,000.00 52,900.00 $ 250,000.00 $ 25,000.00 $ 89,875 .00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

275,000.00 $ 

4,679 . 12  $ 

48,220 .88 $ 

245,420.00 $ 4,45 1 . 32  $ 1 1,025 .00 

4,S80.00 $ 20,S48 .68 $ 78,850.00 

FY 2018 - ACTUAL - FY 2018 - ACTUAL - FY 2018 - ACTUAL - FY2018 - Member  

FY 2018 B U DG ET I M LCC 

$ 270,500.00 $ 

$ $ 

$ 270,500.00 $ 

H RSA 

509,245.88 $ 

149,689. 14 $ 

342,683.S4 $ 

FSM B  Foundat ion board pass t h rough 

254,580.00 $ 20,548.68 $ 1,288,462 .70 

191,576 .41 $ 14,792 .50 $ 941,552 .00 

63,003 .59  $ 5 ,756 .18 $ 346,910.70 

FY 2019 - ACTUAL - FY 2019 - ACTUAL - FY 2019 - ACTUAL - FY2019 - Member  

FY 2019 BUDGET I M LCC 

$ 760,277 .43 $ 

$ 491,900.00 $ 

$ 268,377.43 $ 

H RSA 

6S2,844.82 $ 

174,570 .12  $ 

478,274.70 $ 

FSM B Foundat ion board pass th rough 

3 13,003 .59 $ 5 ,756 . 18 $ 2,093, llS .70 

2 10, 675 .00 $ $ 1,420,503 .50 

102,328 .59  $ 5 ,756 .18 $ 672 ,612 .20 



I nterstate 

Med ica l  L icensu re 
Com pact 

Data/Tra c k i n g  
• The I M LCC a pp l i cat i o n  p rocess u ses DocuS ign  to p rovi d e  the  Lette r of 

Qua l i fi cat i o n  a nd t he  Co re Data e l ements . A se pa rate p rocess a nd 
system .  The No rth  Da kota system a n d  data wou l d rema i n  t he  sa me .  

• The I M LCC i s  deve l op i ng a Data Man agement System ( D MS)  t hat a l l  
mem ber  boa rd s  wi l l  be a b l e  to a ccess . 

• State s pec ifi c req u i rements ( those beyond  the  9 Com mon  E l ements ) 
a re e nfo rced by t he  state mem be r  boa rd afte r t he  l i ce n se h a s  bee n 
i ss u ed a s  pa rt of t he  req u i rements to p ra ct i ce med i c i n e  i n  No rth  
Da kota . 

/0 
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Sco pe  of P ra ct i ce 
• The I M LCC p rocess ha s  a utho r ity over the  l i cen s i ng p rocess .  

I NTERSTATE MEDICAL LICENSURE COMPACT 

SECTION 1. PU RPOSE 

I n orrlP r  tn c::trP nothPn  ::l rrPc::c::  tn hP::l lth r::l rP ::l nrl  in rProon it i nn  nf thP ::ln \l::l nrPc:: in thP rlP l i \/Pn, nf hP::l lth r::l rP 
thP  mPmhP r  c::t::ltPc:: nf thP  l ntP rc::t::ltP 1\/l prl i r::l l  I i rPn c:: 1 1 rP rnm n::lrt h::l \/P ::l l l i Prl i n  rnm mnn n i  1 rnnc::P tn rlP\/P l np a 
rnmn r'=hens ive p rocess that  comp l ements the  ex i st i ng  l i cens i ng  a n d  regu lato ry a uthor ity of state med i ca l  
boa rds, p rov ides  a strea m l i ned p rocess that  a l l ows phys ic i a n s  to become l i censed i n  m 1 1 rt i n l P c::t::ltPc:: thP reby 
Pnh ::l nr i no  thP  nnrt::l h i l ih, nf ::l mPrl i r::l l  l i rPnc::P ::l nrl Pn c:: 1 1 r i n o  thP  c::::lfPt\/ nf n::lt iP ntc:: ThP rnm n::lrt rrP::ltes 
a nothe r  pathway fo r l i censu re a n d  does not othe rwise cha nge a state's ex i st i ng  Med i ca l  P ract i ce Act . The 
Com pact a l so adopts the  p reva i l i ng sta n d a rd fo r l i cen s u re a n d  affi rms that  the p ract i ce of med i c i ne  occu rs 
where the  pat ient i s  l ocated at the  t ime  of the phys i c i a n -pat ient encou nte r, a n d  the refo re, req u i res the 
phys i c i a n to be u nde r  the  j u r isd i ct ion  of  the state med i ca l  boa rd where the pat ient  i s  l ocated . State med ica l 
boa rds  that  p a rt i c i pate i n  the  Compact reta i n  the  j u r i sd i ct ion  to i m pose a n  adve rse a ct ion  aga i n st a l i cense to 
p ra ct i ce med i c i ne  i n  that  state i ssued  to a phys i c i a n  t h rough the p roced u res i n  the Com pact .  

/ (  
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D i  s c i  p l  i n a ry Act i o n  
• Act i on s  ta ken  by the  State of P r i n c i pa l L ice nse (S P L) a re a utomat i ca l l y p l a ced i n  

t h e  sa me  statu s  w it hout fu rt he r  a ct ion  by that membe r  boa rd .  

• Act i on s  ta ke n  by othe r  membe r  boa rd s, t h at a ct i on  ca n b e  d eemed  conc l u s ive a s  
to  t he  matte r  of l aw a nd fa ct a nd p roceed i n  a cco rd a nce with its own dec i s i on s .  

• Act i on s  ta ke n  by  non -membe r  boa rd s  p revent t he  phys i c i a n  from renewi ng 
l i ce n ses obta i ned th rough the  I M LCC p rocess . 

• J o i nt i nvest igat i on s  ca n be cond u cted . A l ea d  mem be r  boa rd i s  des ignated a n d  
oth e r  mem be r  boa rd s a re a l l owed to pa rt i c i pate . 

• A l l i nvest igat ive, l i t igat ion ,  o r  com p l i a n ce mate r i a l s  a re to be s ha red between  the  
mem be r  boa rd s  a nd a re cons i d e red confi d ent i a l ,  fi l ed  u nde r  sea l a nd to  be u sed 
o n ly fo r i nvest igato ry or d i sc i p l i n a ry matte rs . 

) 'L  
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Ad d i t i o n a l  I n fo rm at i o n  
I M LCC 

Month Apps Processed Licenses Issued Renewa l s  Cumu lat ive Apps Cumu lat ive Licenses Cumu lat ive Renewals 

Apr-17 40 3 0 

May-17 44 34 0 84 37 0 

J u n-17 41  44 10  125 81  10  

Ju l - 17  32 59 0 157 140 10 

Aug-17 49 78 0 206 2 18 10 

Sep-17 91 146 10 297 364 20 

Oct-17 74 139 3 371 503 23 

Nov-17 80 110 23 451 613 46 

Dec-17 83 132 0 534 745 46 

J an-18 99 133 15 633 878 61 

Feb-18 121 140 1 754 1018 62 

Ma r-18 152 283 3 906 1301 65 

Apr-18 146 259 22 1052 1560 87 

May-18 163 398 95 1215 1958 182 

J u n-18 169 343 99 1384 2301 281 

J u l-18 145 349 67 1529 2650 348 

Aug-18 176 446 75 1705 3096 423 

Sep-18 162 330 74 1867 3426 497 

Oct-18 174 364 110 2041 3790 607 

Nov-18 203 423 96 2244 4213 703 

Dec-18 155 298 169 2399 4511 872 

J a n-19 204 362 147 2603 4873 1019 

Feb-19 266 295 110 2869 5 168 1 129 

2869 5 168 1129 

\ J  

Fisca l Year Apps F isca l  Yea r l i censes 

40 3 

84 37 

125 81  

32 59 

81 137 

172 283 

246 422 

326 532 

409 664 

508 797 

629 937 

781 1220 

927 1479 

1090 1877 

1259 2220 

145 349 

321  795  

483 1125 

657 1489 

860 1912 

1015 2210 

1219 2572 

1485 2867 

6132 1 13 
3 / l l } l 9  
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F isca l  Year Renewa l s  

0 

0 

10 

0 

0 

10 

13 

36 

36 

51 

52 

55 

77 

172 

271  

67  

142 

216 

326 

422 

591 

738 

848 
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1 .  I n it i a l L icen su re - on l i n e  process v i a  www. i m lcc .org 

• The phys i c i an  pre-q ua l i f ies us i ng  the "Do I Qua l ify" ta b .  The phys i c i a n ca n review the on  l i n e  appl icat ion  i n  a PDF  fo rmat pri or to 
sta rt i ng the  app l i cat ion process .  

• The phys i c i an  i n it i ates the appl i cat io n  by se l ect i ng the "Apply Now" ta b .  The phys i c i a n completes out l i ne data on  the webpage a nd  
c l i c ks t h e  "Apply Now" button .  

• The phys i c i an  makes the i r  payment u s i ng a n  em bedded webpage . 
• After the  $700 appl i cat ion fee is processed a n d  a ccepted, the appl i cat ion is made  ava i l a b l e  for the  phys i c i a n to complete i n  

DocuS ign . 
• The phys i c i an  completes the I LM CC on l i n e  appl i cat ion ,  wh ich  has  3 pa rts :  

� Qua l if icat ions  Appl icat ion ,  
� Aff id avit and Consent fo rm, a nd  
� Co re Data Sheet. 

• The phys i c i an  ca n comp l ete the app l icat ion  i n  one  sett i ng  or  ca n save a nd  return  to the app l i cat ion us i ng the l i n k  provided v ia  ema i l  
from DocuSign . I nact ivity wi l l  ca use t he  accou nt to  c lose a nd req u i re the phys i c i an  to  return  to  the i r  accou nt, t hen  work from the  
po i nt o f  l a st saved i nfo rmat io n .  

• When the  phys i c i an  has  completed the appl icat ion  a nd  h i ts "Subm it". The date/t ime  of the s ubm iss ion  i s  reco rded i n  the phys i c i a n's 
appl icat ion .  

• The State of P r i ncipa l L icense (SPL) se l ected by the phys i c i an  rece ives not ice v ia ema i l  that a n  appl i cat ion has  been subm itted a nd  
act ion i s  req u i red .  Th i s  not ice i s  s imu lta neous  with t he  phys i c i a n's h i tt i ng t he  "Subm it" button .  

• The SP L  reviews the  I M LCC appl i cat ion data a nd  ve rif i es the accuracy of the i nformat ion .  An FB I  c r im i n a l  background  check i s  a l so 
pe rfo rmed .  I n  Apri l 20 18, a sa mple of 654 appl icat ion  revea led  that the SPL  process ta kes a n  ave rage of 34 days with 33% of the 
dete rm i nat ions  made  in  15 days o r  less .  Correct ions  to the i nformat ion provi ded by the phys i c i a n i n  the  appl i cat ion a re noted on  a 
"Correct ion  Sheet" a n d  i nc l uded  i n  the  S P  L's s ubm iss ion  of the i r  dete rm i nat ion v ia DocuSign . 

I �  
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1 .  I n iti a l  L i cen su re - CONTI N U ED - on l i ne p rocess v i a  www. im l cc .org 

• A phys i c i a n  who does not q u a l ify to use the I M LCC exped ited p rocess, a s  determ i ned by the SPL, i s  notified of th i s  dec i s ion 
a n d  p rovi ded the contact i nformation of the SPL shou l d  the physi c i a n  wish to a ppea l that dec i s ion . The I M LCC i s  notified of 
the dec i s ion v ia  DocuS ign .  There a re 3 reasons  reported to the I M LCC:  

� D id  Not Qua l i fy 
� Non-respons ive 
� E l ig i b i l ity Cou l d  Not Be Determ i ned 

• A phys i c i a n who does q u a l ify i s  i ssued a " Letter of Qua l if i cation" or LOQ. The LOQ i s  va l i d  for 365 days from the date it i s  
i s sued .  The physi c i a n i s  notified v ia  ema i l  that a n  LOQ has  been i ssued .  The phys i c i a n  i s  p rovided a l i n k  that a l lows them to 
access thei r a ccou nt to select the mem ber boa rds from whom they wish  to obta i n  a l i cense. 

• After the selection i s  com p lete, the phys i c i a n  pays the l i cens i ng fee for each  of the selected states v ia  a n  em bedded 
webpage. 

• U pon the successfu l payment of the fees, the mem ber boa rds selected a re notified that a Letter of Qua l i fi cation a nd 
Com p leted App l i cation a re ava i l a b le for review and  p rocess i ng .  

• The selected mem ber boa rd i ssues a fu l l , u n restri cted l i cense to the phys i c i an  a nd  u pdates the l i cense i nformation i nto 
DocuS ig n .  The Apr i l 2018 sa m p le of 654 a pp l i cation s fou nd that a l l  req uested l i censes a re i ss ued i n  a n  average of 15 days, 
w ith 46% of the req uested l i censes bei ng i ssued in 7 days or less .  

• The phys i c i a n  i s  notified v ia ema i l  th at the l i censes have been i ssued .  
• Once a l l  the req uested l i censes have been i ssued, the app l i cation i s  c l a ss if ied a s  "Com plete". 
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2 .  Add i t i o n a l  se lect ions  - o n l i n e p rocess v i a  www. i m l cc . o rg 
• A phys i c i a n  with a va l i d  LOQ ca n req u est l i censes from add it i ona l  member  boa rd states .  The phys i c i a n h its t he  

"App l y  Now" tab ,  scro l l s  to  the  bottom of  the  webpage and  se lects t he  "Add it iona l  Se lect ions" button .  
• The phys i c i a n  comp l etes the  add it io n a l  se lect ions  app l i cat i on  a n d  pays a $ 100 app l i cat ion  fee u s i ng a n  em bedded 

payment webpage .  
• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

• 

• 
• 

Once t he  payment i s  made, the  I M LCC i s  not if ied that  a req uest fo r add it io n a l  l i censes ha s  been made .  The req uest 
is rev iewed to dete rm i n e  if t he  LOQ on fi l e  is va l i d .  

I f  t he  LOQ i s  no  l onger va l i d  (mo re t h an  365 ha s  e l a psed) ,  t he  phys i c i a n  i s  not i fi ed  a n d  i n st ructed t o  a pp ly  fo r a new 
LOQ. The o n l i ne rea pp l i cat i on  p rocess i s  cu rre nt ly  be i ng  deve l oped . 

I f  t he  LOQ if  i s  va l i d ,  the  a pp l i cat ion  i s  p rocessed, a n d  the  phys i c i a n not if i ed v i a  ema i l  t hat they may p roceed to t he i r  
a pp l i cat io n  to  se l ect the  membe r  boa rd states from whom they w i sh  to  obta i n  a l i cense .  

The phys i c i a n  se l ects the  member  boa rd states and pays the  a pp l i ca b l e  l i cens i ng fee fo r each se l ected state . 

U pon  the  su ccessfu l payment of the  fees, t he  mem ber boa rd s  se lected a re not i fi ed  that  a Letter  of Qua l if icat ion  a nd  
Comp l eted App l i cat i on  a re ava i l a b l e  fo r rev iew a nd  p rocess i ng .  

The se lected membe r  boa rd i s sues  a fu l l , u n rest r icted l i cense to  the  phys i c i a n  a nd  u pdates the  l i cense i nfo rmat ion 
i nto DocuS ig n .  

T he  phys i c i a n i s  not ifi ed v i a  ema i l  t h a t  t he  l i cen ses have been i s sued . 

There a re no  rest r i ct i ons  on  the  n u m ber  of t imes a phys i c i a n  can  made  add i t i o n a l  se lect ions  . 
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3 .  Re newa l - on  l i n e p rocess v i a  www. i m l cc . o rg 
• The membe r  boa rd p rovi des  not i ce to the  p hys i c i a n v ia  ema i l , not l ess tha n 90 days p r io r  to 

t he  exp i rat i on  d ate . The ema i l  conta i n s, at a m i n i m u m, t he  exp i rat i on  d ate, a l i n k  to t he  
I M LCC webpage, and  the  re newa l fee a mou nt d u e .  

• The p hys i c i a n  i n i t i ates t he  re newa l by se lect i ng  t he  "Renewa l"  ta b .  Comp letes the  i n it i a l 
i nfo rmat i on ,  i n c l u d i ng the  fee amount p rovi ded  i n  the  ema i l  p l u s t he  $25 .00 I M LCC renewa l 
a pp l i cat i on  fee, t hen  h its t he  "Su b m it Payment" button .  

• The p hys i c i a n pays the  re newa l fee u s i ng a n  em bedded payment webpage . 
• On ce t he  renewa l fee i s  accepted, the  ehys i c i a n com p letes the  re newa l a p p l i cat ion  a n d  

attestat i on  fo rm i n  DocuS ign ,  a n d  h its 'Su bm it". Both documents a re ava i l a b l e  fo r rev iew v ia 
PD F  p r io r  to sta rt i ng the re newa l p rocess .  

• The renewa l membe r  boa rd state rece ives not i ce v ia  ema i l  t hat a re newa l a pp l i cat i on  ha s  
been  s ubm itted and  a ct i on  i s  req u i red . Th i s  not i ce i s  s i m u lta neous  w i t h  t he  p hys i c i a n 's 
h i tt i ng the  "Su b m it"  butto n .  

• The membe r  boa rd com p letes the  re newa l p rocess a n d  re news the  l i ce n se, u pdat i ng t he  
DocuS ign o f  t he  new l i cen se i nfo rmat i o n .  

• The p hys i c i a n  i s  not ifi ed v ia  ema i l  t hat t he  l i ce nse ha s  been re newed . 
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C, 

Chairman Weisz and Committee Members, I am Reed Reyman ,  the President of CH I St 
Alexius Health- Dickinson, in Dickinson ND. I ful ly support this legislation that does not 
change our state's medical practice act , yet provides for an additional ,  and expedited 
pathway, for medical licensure for physicians interested in practicing in multiple states. 

As the President of a very busy Hospital ,  it is imperative that we have Physicians 
available when needed. Hospitals, as al l of you know, are the single most regulated 
industry in the United States. Daily we deal with regulations in every aspect of care. 
We understand the need for regulation because we are dealing with People's lives , so 
first and foremost, in no way, are we looking to find a watered down solution , we just 
need to find a method that effectively and safely expedites the process. 

The IMLC has demonstrated over a significant period of time, that they have developed 
a process that enhances the licensure process and provides an efficient and common 
sense sol ution to State Medical Licensure. 

Over the past two years, just in Dickinson alone, we have licensed _ Physicians. The 
average time it takes within the Hospital to complete the privileging paperwork is about 
20 hours per Physician. Most of the time the paperwork is being completed 
simultaneously to the Medical Licensure. One several occasions, the Hospital has 
completed our paperwork only to wait several weeks for the State to complete its 
process, which most of the time results in Licensure, but in some cases the Physician is 
denied. 

In Dickinson we have had two Physicians denied licensure, both, however, were 
granted Licenses in MN and TX respectively, and are both having very successful 
careers. By not having the compact in place we wasted resources, time and lost 
qualified Physicians to neighboring states. Physicians who preferred to live and 
practice in North Dakota. 

More commonly, however, we have Physicians who suddenly are unable to practice 
and we need to License and Privilege Locum Tenens (Traveling Physicians) to fi l l  
urgent needs. If the IMLC was in place we would be able to expedite the process and 
work quickly to fil l these emergent needs. Many Physicians are wil ling to help, but don 't 
have the time or desire to go through another licensing process. 

Final ly and most importantly, with 80% of Physicians nationwide meeting eligibility 
requirements for Licensure through the compact , recruitment and retention are 
significantly enhanced. Physicians appreciate and are aware, of which states that are 

1 



Physician friendly. Physician friendly is defined by Physicians as: "States, Hospitals 
and Organizations that work to eliminate Physician time that is spent away, from caring 
for Patients. " Physicians want to take care Patients, not complete more and more 
paperwork. Please assist ND Physicians and Hospitals and vote yes on SB 2 1 73 .  

Thank you for the opportunity to Testify today. I would be happy to answer any 
questions. 

Reed Reyman 
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u 

Chairman Weisz and Committee Members, my name is Andrew Askew and I am here on 

behalf of Essentia Health. 

Essentia Health supports the adoption of the Interstate Medical Licensure Compact 

("IMLC"). As you have heard today, by adopting the IMLC, North Dakota can provide its 

health care systems with an expedited licensure process that allows physicians to render care 

across state lines while ensuring patient safety and preserving the state' s  jurisdiction of the 

practice of medicine. Therefore, Essentia Health joins the North Dakota Medical Association 

and North Dakota Hospital Association and request a "Do Pass" recommendation for SB 2 1 73 .  
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